COUNCIL MEETINE

December 12, 2016 16

CITY OF [Z]Received Before Meetirlg
TO: HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: ROB DE GEUS, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES
DATE: December 12, 2016

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 16- Approval of Contract Number C17166591
With Artist Susan Zoccola, LLC in the Not-to-Exceed Amount of
$90,000 for the Design Development, Fabrication and
Installation of Artwork Associated With the Charleston-
Arastradero Corridor Project

The contract with Susan Zoccola LLC (Attachment A), was not yet executed by the artist at the
time this Agenda Item was prepared for the Council Packet. The Agreement was executed by
Susan Zoccola on December 1, 2016. Find the signed signature page attached.
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29.10 The individuals executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they
have the legal capacity and authority to do so on behalf of their respective legal entities.

29.11 This Agreement may be signed in multiple counterparts, which shall, when
executed by all the parties, constitute a single binding agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have by their duly authorized
representatives executed this Agreement on the date first above written.

CITY OF PALO ALTO SUSAN ZOCCOLA, LL.C
DocuSigned by:
City Manager Ng. B5RERRC0 14

Title: Artist

City Attorney

Attachments:

EXHIBIT “A”: SCOPE OF SERVICES

EXHIBIT “B™: SCHEDULE OF PERFORMANCE
EXHIBIT “C”: COMPENSATION

EXHIBIT “D™: INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS





